

City Meeting April 8th, 2021

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Mayor Evans, Vice Mayor Hall, and Commissioner Baird were present.

Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Brandon Farmer lead in prayer. Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 2: Minutes

Minutes of the March meeting were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. With the no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved.

Item 3: Financials

The financials were presented for March. Hall made a motion to approve the financials. Baird seconded the motion and the financials were approved. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 4: Risher Property Update – 103 South Adams Street

Attorney checked with the Register Deeds office in Robertson County to make sure the property did not change owners. It did not. City attorney advised proceeding forwarding. Evans requested Public Health Officer sending another Notice of Volitation of the Adams Municipal Code to the property owner by certified mail, as soon as possible. Hall made a motion and Evans seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 5: New Zoning Ordinance Update

The City is waiting on the chairman of the Robertson County Zoning and Planning board to sign and for our official copy of the new Adams Zoning Ordinance passed at the March City Meeting.

Item 6: Impact Pyro - Fireworks

Impact Pyro's profit margin is narrow and in order to maintain the current firework display they are requesting a price increase. Hall made a motion to increase \$475 more for the budget. Evans seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 7: First Reading – Ordinance 2021-032

Evans made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2021-032. Hall seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 8: List of Record Retention

According to the Record Retention Policy adopted by Resolution 2020-032, Evans made a motion to dispose of the following files;

2008/2009 Receipts, Invoices, and Bank Statements

2009/2010 Receipts, Invoices, and Bank Statements

2010/2011 Receipts, Invoices, and Bank Statements

2011/2012 Receipts, Invoices, and Bank Statements.

The following files will be scanned on to a thumb drive and placed into the safe; 1981 – 2015 for 941, W2, Unemployment. Paper forms will be disposed of. Hall seconded it. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 9: New Office – Upstairs Bell School (Suite 202)

Local Government provided a sales proposal for \$2,367.25 to install another computer and printer for the room upstairs in the Bell School. City Clerk got a price on an office chair and a desk from Office Depot for \$930. Brad Powell would need to ran a cable from City Hall to the office upstairs and create two additional electrical outlets. The new office would be available for elected officials and employees of Adams. Hall made a motion to approve the funding for the new office. Baird

seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 10: Donation to the Robertson County Senior Center

Evans made a motion to commitment a yearly donation of \$500 to Robertson County Senior Center. Hall seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Item 11: Raises

Evans made a motion to give the City Clerk and City Recorder a \$1.00 raise starting July 1st, 2021. Hall seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye". Passed 3-0.

Other Business:

Fire Department – Ray Brown: No fire update.

Recreation Club – Brandon Farmer: Opening day for the Recreation Club will be April 24 from ten o'clock to three o'clock. There will be a vendor craft show along with Hocus Pocus Magic Show and proceeds will go to the Adams Recreation Club. The BBQ plates are pre-sale for \$10 and will be picked up from eleven o'clock and two o'clock. Brandon said he thinks the kids are doing great and he is glad to see them playing this season. The new lawn mower, purchased by the City of Adams, is now being stored in the back section of the Blacksmith shop for easier access and is temporary. He is working on getting the scoreboards up and working. Brandon plans to get the sponsorship signs up, flag pole fixed, and ball field lights fixed on it as soon as he can. Brandon would like to find a home for the large tarp laying on the concrete pad by the fields. The recreation club is getting quotes for a building to be placed on the concrete pad at the field. Brandon mentioned the tree with three trunks at the ball field is a liability for people sitting on the bleachers and needs to be gone. Sherry Hall commended Brandon Farmer on his dedication to get the kids playing play this year.

Blacksmith Meetings – Last Sunday of the month and 2^{nd} Sunday of the month.

Complaints – Sherry Hall

The resident of Adams would like to see pot holes filled, especially the ones on Keysburg Road. The resident would like something to be done about the house beside the Post Office on South Church Street because it reflects back on the City. Resident would like to know how to see the events and minutes on the City's website. City Recorder and Mayor showed Mrs. Hall how to access the City's website in order to see this information.

There being no further business,	Vice Mayor Hall	moved to	adjourned.	Commissioner	Baird
seconded the motion. Meeting adjo	ourned at 7:49 pm.				
	_				
Anna Luke, City Recorder]	Robert Way	ne Evans, I	Mayor	